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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Item Description 

DIVISION I – BID DOCUMENTS 

No additions  

DIVISION II – CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

No additions  

DIVISION III – SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

SP-11 - 
Insurance 

Section 40-09 Builders Risk – Policy shall be written on a “all risk” basis.  The 
Contractor must include flood insurance either by endorsement or by separate 
policy. 

DIVISION IV – GENERAL PROVISIONS 

40-09 First paragraph should read…. 

The Contractor shall take out and maintain during the life of the Contract 
Builder’s Risk insurance or Installation Floater, written on an “All Risk” 
basis, insuring the work included in the Contract against all physical loss. The 
amount of insurance shall at all times be at least equal to the amount of the 
Contract.  The Contract must include flood insurance either by endorsement or 
by separate policy.  Flood insurance must be issued by either the National Flood 
Insurance Program (NFIP) or a private insurer meeting statutory requirements of 
the Biggert-Waters Act.  Flood insurance policies not issued by NFIP must 
provide coverage at least as broad as NFIP coverage.  The policy shall be in the 
names of the Owner, Engineer, Contractor and “all Subcontractors,” as their 
interests appear. Policy shall be provided to the Owner prior to commencement 
of work. 

DIVISION V – CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 

No additions  
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Item Description 

NOTES 

1. Prebid Meeting Minutes attached. 

2 Prebid Sign in Sheet attached. 

3 Powerpoint presentation attached. 

 



11411 McDuffie Terminal Improvements – New Assembly and Shop Buildings 

Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes 

 

Brandon Taylor, Alabama Port Authority, opened the pre-bid meeting with an introduction 
and reminded the attendees that the meeting was mandatory. 

Stan Gottlieb, APTIM Port Services, then gave an overview of the project. Mr. Gottlieb stated 
that due to a requirement from HUD, the federal partner for the project, the insurance 
requirements would be updated within an upcoming addendum. Mr. Gottlieb also 
emphasized the environmental requirements stated within the bid documents and 
specifically noted the ADEM forms that are required to be submitted by Contractors prior to 
commencement of demolition work. Mr. Gottlieb also brought attention to the survey that 
was performed which indicated that asbestos was present within the buildings. The survey 
is included within the bid documents. 

Graham Forsythe, APTIM Port Services, was then given the floor. Mr. Forsythe made a 
presentation regarding the project. The major points of the presentation were the locations 
of the buildings, the current conditions, and access to the site. Nic Gray, Thompson 
Engineering, followed. Mr. Gray gave a brief presentation of the buildings including the 
overall layout. 

Marcus Coleman, Alabama Port Authority, and Mr. Gottlieb gave a few final thoughts. Mr. 
Coleman brought attention to the coal trains that access the site and the difficulties that 
they will create for the Contractor performing the work. Mr. Gottlieb reminded that the site 
is a restricted access site with TWIC cards, APA Badges, and vehicle decals required for all 
workers accessing the site to include delivery vehicles. 

The meeting was opened to questions and was closed with a site visit. Questions are as 
follows: 

1. Are there any restrictions on working hours? No. The McDuffie Terminal operates 
around the clock and would impose no limits on working hours. 

2. Will the Contractor have to provide its own restrooms or will the workers be able to 
utilize existing Port facilities? The Contractor will need to provide its own restrooms. 

3. In regards to the site office, will the Contractor be able to utilize Port utilities? 
Electricity and water will be made available. The Contractor will have to provide the 
means to make the connection in coordination with the Port. The Contractor will 
need to utilize portable means for sanitary sewer. 



4. Where will the laydown area for the project be located? The Port will provide 
laydown area for the project; however, the location(s) have not been identified at 
this time. 

5. Will the Contractor be able to utilize the parking lot adjacent to the assembly 
building? Yes, it is anticipated that the parking lot will be used by the Contractor. 
Note that the adjacent building that is to remain will continue to be used by the Port 
throughout the Construction. 
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Location
The site is in the north area of the McDuffie Coal Terminal, located on the 
west side of the Mobile River south of the APM container terminal.
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Prior Use
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Prior Use
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Current Conditions – Assembly Building
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Current Conditions – Fabrication Shop
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Normal Site Access
I‐10 Westbound
Virginia Street Exit

I‐10 Eastbound
Virginia Street Exit
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Heavy Terminal Traffic 
 On occasion, truck traffic going into the APM terminal is 

backed up onto I‐10. 

Terminal hours are M‐F, 6:00 
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Weekend 
hours are from 6:00 a.m. to 
1:00 p.m., as necessary.

Westbound
Virginia Street Exit

Eastbound
Virginia Street Exit
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Heavy Terminal Traffic – Alternate Route

Westbound
S Broad Street Exit

Eastbound
Duvall Street Exit

Baker Street
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Coal Train Blocks Intersections
 On occasion, the coal train will block the crossovers 

between Ezra Trice Blvd and Yeend St. 
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Assembly Building – Lower Level
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Assembly Building – Upper Level 
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Assembly Building – Elevations
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Assembly Building – Elevations
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Assembly Building – Foundation Plan
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Fabrication Shop –1st Floor Plan
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Fabrication Shop – 2nd Floor Plan
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Fabrication Shop – Elevations
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Fabrication Shop – Elevations
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Fabrication Shop – Foundation Plan



Any further questions?

Thank you for your time.


